

This small wind slab near Mt Backmore in the northern Gallain Range was human triggered. Althoug small, it's an obvious sign of instability. This type of slide would be far more hazardous in steep, high consequence terran. Photo D Nicolls

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 30, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Mar 31, 2014

Northern Gallatin, 2014-03-30